
 

  
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

Office of the Town Manager 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 

Telephone (305) 861-4863 
 

          LETTER TO COMMISSION 
          No.: 247-2025 
 
To:  Mayor Charles W. Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, and 

Members of the Town Commission 

From:    Mark Blumstein, Town Manager 

Date:   August 11, 2025 

Subject:   Surfside Police Department – Off-Duty Weekly Activity Report 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this Letter to Commission (LTC) is to transmit the attached Police Department Off-
Duty Weekly Activity Report for the subject week, which sets forth the anticipated construction 
activity and lane closures affecting the Town this week. 

          
   
If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Enclosure: Surfside Police Department – Off-Duty Chart for the Week of August 11, 2025. 



From: John Gentile
To: Ana Gonzalez; Mark Blumstein
Cc: Jose Matelis; Enrique Doce; Charles Press
Subject: OFF DUTIES WEEK OF MON 08/11/25 THROUGH SUN 08/17/25
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 7:34:35 AM
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OFF DUTIES WEEK OF MON 08/11/25 THROUGH SUN 08/17/25.
 

SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT OFF DUTY CHART
WEEK OF: MON 08/11/2025 THROUGH SUN 08/17/2025      PAGE 1 OF 1

[/ MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY
 08/11/2025 08/12/2025 08/13/2025 08/14/2025 08/15/2025 08/16/2025 08/17/2025
JOB
ASSIGNMENT

)       

MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE LANE
CLOSURE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

25-0945 (8A-4P) J.
VALINO

25-0946 (8A-4P)
J. VALINO

25-0947 (8A-4P)
L. RUIZ

25-0948 (8A-4P) L.
RUIZ

25-0949 (8A-4P)
J. VALINO

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

FOUR SEASONS
VALET 91 ST AND
COLLINS AVE NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

25-0950 (6P-12A)
R. GOMEZ

25-0951 (6P-12A)
A. LAGE

25-0952 (6P-12A)
J. CASTRO NO DETAIL

KELLER 8777
COLLINS AVE
SIDEWALK CLOSURE
FOR CONSTRUCTION
WORK

25-0953 (8A-6P) J.
PACHECO

25-0954 (8A-6P)
B. GABRIEL

25-0955 (8A-6P)
M. SMITH
(COORDINATOR
ERROR) D. LEON

25-0956 (8A-6P) J.
TORRES

25-0957 (8A-6P)
A. LAGE

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

MTP OCEANSIDE
9317 COLLINS AVE
LANE CLOSURE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

25-0958 (9A-
330P) J. CASTRO

25-0959 (9A-
330P) R. RAVELO

25-0960 (9A-
330P) M. SMITH

25-0961 (9A-330P)
M. SMITH

25-0962 (9A-
330P) KBPD OFC.
PEREZ (ID 2205) NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

MTP OCEANSIDE
9317 COLLINS AVE
HARDPACK ESCORT

25-0963 (9A-3P)
C. ACOSTA

NO DETAIL

25-0964 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC.
GONZALEZ (ID
0704)

NO DETAIL

25-0965 (9A-3P)
J. TORRES

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

ALL QUALITY
ELECTRICAL
CONSTRUCTION
9300 BLK COLLINS
AVE LANE BLOCK
AND SIDEWALK
CLOSURE FOR
UNDERGROUND
WORK

25-0972 (9A-
330P) D.
LAURENT

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE
HARDPACK ESCORTS

25-0973 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC.
SPITLER (ID 1305) NO DETAIL

25-0974 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC.
ARALUCE (ID
2307)

NO DETAIL

25-0975 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC.
ALFONSO (ID
0302)

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

FORT PARTNERS
9000-9100 BLK
HARDPACK-
ESCORTS FOR DUNE
RESTORATION

25-0976 (8A-12P)
S. VILLEGAS

NO DETAIL

25-0977 (8A-12P)
R. GOMEZ

NO DETAIL

25-0978 (8A-12P)
R. GOMEZ

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

        

SURF HOUSE LAND
90 ST AND COLLINS
AVE SECURITY &
DELIVERIES / 8995
COLLINS AVE
CONSTRUCTION
LANE CLOSURE

25-0966 (8A-5P)
KBPD OFC.
SOLANO (ID
2202)

25-0967 (8A-5P)
F. COLONNA

25-0968 (8A-5P)
J. TORRES

25-0969 (8A-5P) J.
ROSARIO

25-0970 (8A-5P)
F. COLONNA

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

mailto:jgentile@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:agonzalez@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:mblumstein@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:jmatelis@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:edoce@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:CPress@townofsurfsidefl.gov
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